

Lynne Anderson

From: Lynne Anderson
Sent: September 23, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; John Bozzo
Cc: ##Executive Team; Karen Evans
Subject: RE: Media interview request (FYI)

Sorry, just getting back in and trying to catch up. If this is about the QRAM, Pascale is the delegated authority for the QRAM. So this would be akin to a Board member explaining their decision - at least someone with the powers of the Board. The only other person a little up to speed on this issue is Ceiran but there seems to be another media request on RRRP.

Re. the RRRP I am not aware that we have received any information other than what was in the throne speech so I don't know what we would say.

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: September-23-16 1:57 PM
To: John Bozzo
Cc: ##Executive Team; Karen Evans
Subject: Re: Media interview request (FYI)

Agreed. If we need a spokesperson with knowledge, I suggest Pascale

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 23, 2016, at 1:07 PM, "John Bozzo" <John.Bozzo@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

We are recommending NOT going on air ... it is a no win for us. We have a backgrounder that answers his questions. We will provide that and be helpful to him to ensure our messaging is clear and he understands it. John

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 23, 2016, at 12:27 PM, Paul Crawford <Paul.Crawford@ontarioenergyboard.ca> wrote:

FYI, this media request came in a few minutes ago from CTV's Pat Foran.

He would like to do an 'on camera' interview this afternoon, which we are working to arrange.

Cheers,
 Paul

*Paul Crawford
 Communications Advisor
 Corporate Communications
 Ontario Energy Board*

*PO Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Phone: 416-440-7607 Fax: 416-440-8100
Blackberry: 416-953-7534
E-mail: paul.crawford@ontarioenergyboard.ca*



please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

<OEB Media Request Form QRAM announcement - Sept 23, 2016.docx>